

Country	NIB	NIB original language(s)	Address and Tel.	website	Website for publication of calls for proposals (if different)
AT	Federal Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Consumer Protection Department V/1, EU Policy and Coordination	Bundesministeriums für Arbeit, Soziales und Konsumentenschutz Abteilung für Grundsatzfragen und Koordination in EU-Angelegenheiten	Stubenring 1, 1010 Wien Tel.: +43 1 711 00 6573	<a href="http://www.2010gegenarmut.at">www.2010gegenarmut.at</a>	<a href="http://www.2010gegenarmut.at">www.2010gegenarmut.at</a>
BE	1. Service for the fight against poverty, insecurity, and social exclusion 2. FPS Social Integration, anti-Poverty Policy, Social Economy and Federal Urban Policy	1. Service de lutte contre la pauvreté, la précarité et l'exclusion sociale Steunpunt tot bestrijding van armoede, bestaansonzekerheid en sociale uitsluiting Dienst zur Bekämpfung von Armut, Prekären Lebensumständen und Sozialer Ausgrenzung 2. SPP Intégration Sociale, Lutte contre la Pauvreté, Economie Sociale et Politique des Grandes Villes POD Maatschappelijke Integratie, Armoedebestrijding, Sociale Economie en Grootstedenbeleid FÖD Sozialeingliederung, Armutsbekämpfung, Sozialwirtschaft und Politik der Großstädte	1. 138 rue Royale 1000 Bruxelles, Belgium Tel. +32 832 170 15 ou +32 473 470 199. 2. Boulevard Roi Albert II 30 1000 Bruxelles, Belgium	<a href="http://www.luttepauvrete.be">http://www.luttepauvrete.be</a> <a href="http://www.armoedebestrijding.be/">http://www.armoedebestrijding.be/</a> <a href="http://www.armutbekampfung.be">http://www.armutbekampfung.be</a> <a href="http://www.mi-is.be/">http://www.mi-is.be/</a>	same
BG	Ministry of Labour and Social policy Directorate European Funds, International Programmes and Projects		2, Triaditza Str, 1051, Sofia Bulgaria Tel: +359 28 11 96 45		
CY	Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance European Social Fund Unit		Klimentos 9, 1494, Nicosia, Cyprus Tel: +357 22 40 09 51		
CZ	Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs Department for Social Services and Social Inclusion	Ministerstvo práce, sociálních vecí a rodiny	Na Poricnim pravu 1, 128 01 Praha 2, Czech Republic Tel: +420 221 922 818, +420 221 922 284	<a href="http://www.mpsv.cz">www.mpsv.cz</a>	
DE	Bundesministerium für Arbeit und Soziales Abteilung V "Belange behinderter Menschen, Rehabilitation, Sozialhilfe, Soziale Integration"	Bundesministerium für Arbeit und Soziales Abteilung V "Belange behinderter Menschen, Rehabilitation, Sozialhilfe, Soziale Integration"	Referat Vb 4 Postfach 140280; 53107 Bonn Tel: +49 18 88 527 44 43	<a href="http://www.mit-neuem-mut.de">www.mit-neuem-mut.de</a>	same
DK	Ministry of the Interior and Social Affairs Unit of Family, Civil Society and International Affairs	Inderigs- og Socialministeriet Kontor for Familie, civilsamfund og internationale forhold	Holmens Kanal 22 - 1060 København K Tel: +45 33 92 92 88	<a href="http://www.ism.dk">www.ism.dk</a>	
EE	Ministry of Social Affairs Social Welfare Department / Finance and Property Management Department	Sotsiaal ministeerium Hoolekandeesakond /	Gonsiori 29, 15027 Tallinn, Estonia	<a href="http://www.sm.ee/kaasatus">www.sm.ee/kaasatus</a>	
EL	Ministry of Labour and Social Security ESF Actions, Co-ordination and Monitoring Authority / Directorate of Social Protection	Υπουργείο Εργασίας και Κοινωνικής Ασφάλισης Ειδική Υπηρεσία Συντονισμού και Παρακολούθησης Δράσεων ΕΚΤ / Διεύθυνση Κοινωνικής Προστασίας	Pireos 40, 10182 Athens Greece Tel: +30 213 1516407, +30 210 5271402	<a href="http://www.esfhellas.gr/articleDetails.aspx?iden=158">http://www.esfhellas.gr/articleDetails.aspx?iden=158</a> (Greek Language) <a href="http://www.esfhellas.gr/english/articleDetails.aspx?iden=79">http://www.esfhellas.gr/english/articleDetails.aspx?iden=79</a> (English Language)	
ES	Ministry of Health and Social Policy General Directorate of Social Policy, Families and Childhood	Ministerio de Sanidad y Política Social /Dirección General de la Política Social, de las Familias y de la Infancia	Paseo de la Castellana, 67 28071 Madrid, Spain Tel: +34 91 363 50 17	<a href="http://www.msps.es">www.msps.es</a> <a href="http://www.2010contralapobreza.msps.es">www.2010contralapobreza.msps.es</a>	
FI	The Ministry of Social Affairs and Health	Sosiaali- ja terveystieteiden ministeriö Social- och hälsovårdsministeriet	PO BOX33 FI - 00023 Helsinki Finland Tel: +358 9 160 74489	<a href="http://www.stm.fi">www.stm.fi</a> , <a href="http://www.thl.fi">www.thl.fi</a>	<a href="http://www.hilma.fi">www.hilma.fi</a>

Country	NIB	NIB original language(s)	Address and Tel.	website	Website for publication of calls for proposals (if different)
FR	Direction Général de l'Action Sociale (DGAS) Agence de services et de paiement (ASP)	Direction Général de l'Action Sociale (DGAS) Agence de services et de paiement (ASP)	Direction Général de l'Action Sociale (DGAS) 14, avenue Duquesne 75350 PARIS 07 SP  Agence de services et de paiement (ASP) 2 rue Maupas, 87040 Limosges, France	<a href="http://www.leurope-contre-la-pauvrete.gouv.fr">http://www.leurope-contre-la-pauvrete.gouv.fr</a>	<a href="mailto:dgas-AE2010@sante.gouv.fr">dgas-AE2010@sante.gouv.fr</a>
HU	ESZA Social Services Nonprofit Limited Liability Company	ESZA társadalmi szolgáltató nonprofit kft.	H-1134, Váciút 45/C Budapest, Hungary  Tel: +36 472 8432	<a href="http://www.esza.hu">www.esza.hu</a>	
IE	Department of Social and Family Affairs Office for Social Inclusion	Department of Social and Family Affairs Office for Social Inclusion	Gandon house, Amiens street, Dublin 1, Ireland  Tel: +353 1 7043851	<a href="http://www.socialinclusion.ie/EUYear.html">http://www.socialinclusion.ie/EUYear.html</a>	
IS	Ministry of Social Affairs and Social Security.		Hafnarhus v/ Tryggvagotu. 150 Reykjavik Iceland	<a href="http://felagsmalaraduneyti.is">felagsmalaraduneyti.is</a>	
IT	Ministry for Labour, Health and Social Policy	Ministero del Lavoro, della Salute e delle Politiche sociali	Via Fornovo, 8 00192 Roma, Italia  Tel: +39 (06) 36754457/4546	<a href="http://www.lavoro.gov.it/lavoro/">http://www.lavoro.gov.it/lavoro/</a>	
LT	Ministry of Social Security and Labour Social Inclusion Division	Socialinės apsaugos ir darbo Ministerija	A.Vivulskio str.11 LT-2693 Vilnius, Lithuania  Tel: +370 52 66 42 01	<a href="http://www.socialmap.lt">www.socialmap.lt</a> <a href="http://www.socmin.lt">www.socmin.lt</a>	
LU	Ministère de la Famille et de l'intégration	Ministère de la Famille et de l'intégration Ministerium für Familie und Integration	12-14, Avenue Emile Reuter L-2420 Luxembourg  Tel: +352 247 836 53	<a href="http://www.mfi.public.lu">www.mfi.public.lu</a>	
LV	Ministry of Social Affairs Social Inclusion Policy Department		Skolas iela 28, Riga, LV-1331, Latvia  Tel: +371 6 702 16 84		
MT	Ministry for Social Policy Strategy and Sustainability Division		Palazzo Ferreria 310, Republic Street, Valetta, 2000 Malta  Tel: +356 259 03 109	<a href="http://www.ey2010.gov.mt">www.ey2010.gov.mt</a>	
NL	Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment Agentschap SZW	Ministerie van Sociale Zaken en Werkgelegenheid Agentschap SZW	Wilhelmina van Pruisenweg 52 2595 AN Den Haag The Netherlands  Tel: +31 70 315 21 91	<a href="http://www.agentschapswz.nl/index.cfm?fuseaction=dsp_rubriek&amp;rubriek_id=392737&amp;menu_item=16405">http://www.agentschapswz.nl/index.cfm?fuseaction=dsp_rubriek&amp;rubriek_id=392737&amp;menu_item=16405</a>	
NO	Ministry of Labour and Social Inclusion	Arbeids- og inkluderingsdepartementet	P.O. Box 8019 Dep, N-0030 Oslo, Norway Tel: + 47 22 24 83 77	<a href="http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/aid">www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/aid</a>	<a href="http://www.nav.no/English">www.nav.no/English</a>
PL	Ministry of Labour and Social Policy Department of Social Assistance and Integration	Ministerstwo Pracy i Polityki Społecznej Departament Pomocy i Integracji Społecznej	Nowogrodzka 1/3/5 PL - 00-513 Warszawa, Poland  Ministry: +48 22 661-11-12 Department of Social Assistance and Integration: +48 22 661-12-77	<a href="http://www.mpips.gov.pl">www.mpips.gov.pl</a>	
PT	institute for Social Security	Instituto da Segurança Social, I.P.	Rua Rosa Araújo, nº 43 1250-154 Lisboa, Portugal  T: + 351 21 3102003 F: + 351 2 13102090	<a href="http://www1.seg-social.pt/">http://www1.seg-social.pt/</a>	
RO	Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Protection Directorate for Social Inclusion Programmes	Ministerul Muncii, Familiei și Protecției Sociale (MMFPS)	Dem.I Dobrescu Street, n° 2B sector 1 Bucharest, Romania  Tel: +40 21 314 69 37	<a href="http://www.mmuncii.ro/ro/">http://www.mmuncii.ro/ro/</a>	
SE	Swedish ESF Council	Svenska ESF-rådet	Box 147141 10074 Stockholm, Sweden  Tel: + 46 70 226 9229	<a href="http://www.esf.se/esf/templates/Page.aspx?id=2678">http://www.esf.se/esf/templates/Page.aspx?id=2678</a>	

Country	NIB	NIB original language(s)	Address and Tel.	website	Website for publication of calls for proposals (if different)
SK	Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic Social Development Fund	Ministerstvo práce, sociálnych vecí a rodiny	Špitálska 4-6, SK-816 43 Bratislava, Slovakia Tel: +421 2 5975 2914	<a href="http://www.protichudobe.sk">http://www.protichudobe.sk</a>	
SL	Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Affairs Direktorat za socialne zadeve	Ministrstvo za delo, družino in socialne zadeve	Kotnikova 5, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenija Tel: +386 1 369 77 85	<a href="http://www.mddsz.gov.si/">http://www.mddsz.gov.si/</a>	
UK	Department for Work and Pensions European Social Inclusion Team	Department for Work and Pensions European Social Inclusion Team	Caxton House, Tothill Street, London SW1H 9NA, UK Tel: +44 207 449 5627	<a href="http://www.dwp.gov.uk/european-year-2010">www.dwp.gov.uk/european-year-2010</a>	